

22

1863 July 17 At a Chamber Meeting this Day
held pursuant to Notice to receive the report
of the Members that were present at our last Meeting
respecting the Conduit in Queen Square

Present

J. L. Scarborough Esq Chairman

Mr Snook Mr Salter

Mr Stokes Mr Johnson

R. W. Higgins

Resolved that Mr White do lay
down Cast Iron Pipe 2 1/4 Bore from the Tank
at the Head of the Town to the Lamp Post in
Queen Square Mr White having Agreed to
lay down the Pipe ^{same} and complete the Work
with the exception of Digging the gutters & filling
the same at 13/- per foot the Work to be finished
within 6 Weeks

William White

John L. Scarborough

J. Snook

J. W. Johnson

Mr Stokes

R. W. Higgins

1863 Nov 26 At a Chamber Meeting this Day
held pursuant to Notice the Deeds were examined
and Allowed Resolved that 1/- to be given to Richard
Arming of Colyford on Account of Sickness
commencing until after John L. Scarborough
the Meeting Mr Baker's John Sampson
Rent for the Ground at Ottery John Dower
to be Reduced to 20/- per J. W. Johnson
Year from Lady Day 1864 John Scaward
the Ward of Joseph Grace James White

1863 December 24th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice the Sum of 25-17-0 was given to the Poor of Colyton who had not received Aid from the Parish within three Months

John L. Scarbrough (Chairman,

J. Tazook

J^r Johnson
Thos White

1864 Feby 11th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice to take into consideration the Desirableness of giving Potatoes to the Poor of Colyton for Planting Resolved that Potatoes be purchased sufficient to give 3 peck to every Poor Man his Wife and every Child under Ten Years of Age and that the following Members be a Committee to assist the Bailiff in purchasing and distributing the same Viz Mr T White Mr Tatter Mr Drower & Mr Johnson Proposed that 5 £ be given to Alfred Seaward Also 2 £ to Bridget Molyneux Act of Sickness

Thos White

John Drower

Edi Tatter

J^r Johnson

1864 March 3rd At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice to receive tenders for supplying the Poor with Potatoes for planting Resolved that Mr Pearce's contract be accepted (Viz) 230 Bags of White Potatoes at 3.2^d per Bag to be Delivered in the Town about this Day fortnight March 17th

J^r Johnson John Drower
R^r Heggins Thos White

Sam^r White

Edi Tatter

1864 May 2nd At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice the A/c^t were examined ^{of £10} and found correct the Amount of Cash at the Bank 51-1-11

Resolved that 2 £ to be given to Edw Baker and all other Cases who have applied to be postponed

John L. Scarborough (Chairman

Saml White W^m White

John Seaward, Eli Satter

John Crower

J. W. Johnson

1864 July 11th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice to take into consideration several Applications made for People in Distress Resolved that the Sum of 3 £ be given for the Benefit of Tho Goodridge to be sent to Mr Wilson to be laid out in clothes for the young lad who is now an Apprentice and not able to clothe himself Also that 3 £ be given to Robert White 3 £ ^{to} James Arning and 2 £ be given to Mr Arning and 3 £ James Sweetter 5 £ to Mr Mitchell

John L. Scarborough (Chairman

Saml White

Thomas Purvis

J. W. Johnson

John Crower

Eli Satter

John Seaward

J. Palmer

H. Stokes

1864 August 29th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice to take into consideration a few cases of Sickness Resolved that the Sum of 5 £ be given to Bridget Mills also 10/- to Edith Newbery and 2 £ to James French

J. Inok
Sam^y White
Thos White
Eli Satter
John Seaward
Sam Drower
J. W. Hudson

1864 Sept 22nd At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice Ordered that Mr White be Appointed to light the Lamps as usual for the amount ~~of~~ of Salary as he received last Year and to keep the lamps in repair

John L. Scarborough, Chairman
Sam^y White
Thos White
J. W. Johnson

1864 October 20th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice for the purpose of consulting on a Message received by the Bailiff from the Seaton & Bess Railway Company for 1/2 part of Land part of the lane close wanted for the Above named Railway Resolved that 10 £ be the price proposed or have no objection to take a portion of Land Off some without incurring any expense for the conveyance of the same Ordered that 5 £ be given to Clement Fery in consequence of Sickness also Mr Reston the Sum of 3 £ and Mr Langford 3 £ to assist him to pay his Doctors Bill

John L. Scarborough (Chairman)
Thos White
Eli Satter
J. W. Johnson

1064 November 10th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice to take into consideration an Application made by George Edwards for Assistance to take himself and Wife back to London in search of Work not being able to obtain Work in this Neighbourhood ~~Resolved~~ To give him £ 10^s provided he leaves this place.

Edi Sutton Thos White
 W Johnson Thos White
 John Crower John Seaward
 B W Higgins

1064 November 17 At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice to examine the Books having been examined and found correct the Sum of 192.10.5 remitted to the Banks

Ben G. Scarborough (Chairman)
 Thos White
 W Johnson
 John Crower

1064 December 24th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice the Sum of 26.15.0 was given to the Poor of Colyton who had not received Aid from the Parish within three Months

John L. Scarborough (Chairman)
 Thos White
 W Johnson
 John Crower

1064 Dec 29th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice to take into consideration the fence to be put up against the Garden in the Occupation of Mrs Mackridge and situate at Honiton Proposed that a Wall be erected under the Supervision of the Tenants and the Rent to be advanced after the rate of 5 per Cent on the Outlay and to take the Premises for 14 Years Also Resolved to give the following Sums Viz Joseph Tucker 6/ Mrs Hare 5/ Thos Birch 1/ James Fowler 1/ Henry Froom 1/ To Sir ~~James~~ to Smeed

Richard Richards 2^l Levi Michele 3^l and ~~William Turbutt~~
Mr Long 3^l

John Seaward
John Drouer
W Johnson
F Parois -

John 2. Scarborough (Chairman)
Thos White
Sam White
Eli Satter - J. Frost
F Stokes

March 26th 1865 At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant
to Notice to take into consideration the Disabling of
of giving Potatoes to the Poor of Colyton for Planting
Resolved that Potatoes sufficient to give 2 peck
to every poor Man his Wife and every child under 10 years
of Age be purchased and that the following Members
be a Committee to assist the Bailiff in Purchasing
and Distributing the same Viz Mr T White Mr Drouer
Mr Satter Mr Johnson Mr Power Mr Stokes & Mr Seaward
And that this Meeting do Adjourn until Monday ^{the 27th of March} 1865
in the forenoon Also Resolved that the Sum of 2^l
be given to Mr Swettan Also 2^l to Mr Fowler and 3^l
to James Hill in consequence of Sickness

John Seaward
D. Power
F Stokes
R W Higginis

John Drouer
W Johnson
Eli Satter
Thos White

1865 June 1st At a Chamber Meeting this Day held
pursuant to Notice the half year's Acct were examined and
allowed showing a Balance in the Wills and Dorset
Bank of 67-10-4

John 2. Scarborough (Chairman)
John Drouer
W Johnson
John Seaward
Eli Satter
John Smith
F Stokes

9th 1865

June 1st Meeting the following Resolutions were entered
Resolved that the following Members of the
Chamber of L Seabrough Esq Messrs Satter Stokes Drower
White Johnson Seaward do accompany the Bailiff to
view the Ottery and Shute Estate the Property of the
Colyton Feoffees Also that the following Sums of Money
be given as follows Tho' Edwards 5[£] Nathan Fowler 3[£]
Tho' Fowler 3[£] Walter Bannatt 3[£] Joseph Sumner 2[£] and
Mr Richards 1[£]

Also Resolved at the same Meeting that
the Above named Members of the Chamber be a Committee
with full powers to repair the Old Conduit (at the Head of the
Town) or erect a New Iron ^{one} as they the Committee should
think best

1865 July 25th At a Chamber Meeting this Day,
held pursuant to Notice present Messrs Snook
White Satter Stokes Johnson Paris Drower Corvo Murch
Seaward & Higgins) to meet Mr Maynard Surveyor
of the Seaton Railway to make arrangements respecting a
spot of Land taken from Tyne Lane Close for the use of the
Above named Railway (viz) Upon the Feoffees Agree to take
11 perch ~~from~~ on the opposite side of the Bank in exchange
and to pay for the remainder of the plot (About 30 or 40 perch)
After the rate 100[£] per acre Subject to the Approval of
the Charity Commissioners

1865 November 9th At a Chamber Meeting
held this Day the half year's A/c were examined
and found correct leaving a Balance of 110. 17-0
in the Wilts & Dorset Bank Resolved that the following
Sums of Money be given (viz) Mrs Copp, Widow 5[£] Mary
Ann Drower 3[£] Saul Hole 3[£] Jas Pusey 1[£] G. Cobb 1[£]
Mr McCormack 1[£] John Facey & A Chappell 1[£] H. Long 1[£]
Jas Long 1[£] Chas Pusey 1[£] Wm 2. Seabrough (Widow)
Mr Johnson
John Seaward James White

1865 December 23rd At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice the Sum of 27-11-0 was given to those Poor persons belonging to Colyton Parish who had not Received Parish pay for the last three Months Resolved that 15 £ be advanced towards a Subscription for supplying the Poor with Soup during the Winter

John L. Scarborough (Chairman)
J. Smeek
T. Parrie
W. Johnson
Thos White
John Dromer

1866 January 4th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice present Messrs Parrie Johnson Salter Seward & Heggins the Sum of 44-0-0 was given as per Book

Thos. Parrie. Chairman
W. Johnson
Thos Salter
John Seward
R. W. Heggins

~~January 26 At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice Not being sufficient Members present this Meeting is now Adjourned to Thursday the 1st of February 11 o'clock~~

January 26th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice Resolved that the Garden at the Back of the Golden Lion Honiton be let by Tender the Tenders to be Delivered on or before Thursday the 0th Day of February to the Bailiff R. W. Heggins Also That Potatoes be given to the Poor for Poultry Also that Apple Trees be purchased for filling up the Orchards at Lockhayne
W. Johnson
Thos. Parrie.
John L. Scarborough
Thos White John Dromer

1066 Feb 0th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice to receive Tenders for letting the two Gardens behind the Golden Lion Inn which came in hand at the Death of the Rev W. C. Black who Died at Moiltonhamstead Down ~~in Dec~~ September 30th 1065 Aged 84 Years having received several Tenders from 10 to 25 to Mr W. C. Blackman Having given in a Tender for 10 £ per Year It was offered to him for 12 £ per Year in consequence of his having it in his possession and made great improvement in the Ground The Rent to be paid Quarterly and to pay all Rates and Taxes with the exception of Land tax Resolved that 300 Bags of Potatoes be purchased to give to the Poor Also Resolved that it be Advertised in the Doon Weekly Times & Colman's Paper Tenders to be Delivered at the Feoffee Room with Samples of Potatoes on the Thursday the 22nd inst at 10 O'clock in the Forenoon Ordered that 70 Apple Trees be purchased for Claudy ¹⁰⁰ Lockhaym Farm

John L. Scarborough (Chairman)
Francis Stokes

W. Sutter
W. Johnson
The White

Thos. Parrie

R. W. Higgins

Feb 22 At an Adjourned Meeting this Day held Many Samples of Potatoes were produced One Sample from Mr Facey 50 Bags at 3/6 Another Sample from Mr Tho^s Franklin 150 Bags at 7/4 per Score

Jas. White
Francis Stokes

W. Sutter
W. Johnson

John L. Scarborough (Chairman)
Thos. White
Thos. Parrie.

R. W. Higgins

1866 April 12th At a Feoffee Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice ~~of~~ Walter Barrett having Agreed to take off the Slate from the West side of the School House to relay and Nail the same for the Sum of 2 £ with the exception of finding Nails And to keep the same in repair ^{the labour part} for 10 Years for if per Year

John C. Scarborough (Chairman)
W. Johnson
John Seaward
Francis Stokes
R. Whiggins

Walter Barrett

1866 May 16th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice the half Year's Acct were examined & found Correct leaving a Balance of $\text{£} 9. 4$ in the Wilts and Dorset Bank

John C. Scarborough
Thos White
Thos Parry
W. Johnson
Thos Parry

1866 At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice the Sum of 3 £ was given to Herman Amey Junr in consequence of Sickness Also for Mrs Spague for the same cause 3 £

May 29th

T. Parry - (Chairman)
W. Johnson
Thos White
F. Stokes

1066 At a Chamber Meeting held this 16th Day of July Ordered that the following persons do receive the following sums of Money as consequent of Old Age & Sickness viz George Lilly 5 £ Robert White 3 £ Jas Scuttard 3 £ Sidney Goddard 2 £ Mr Boalch 2 £ Present

J. Snook Chairman
 T. Davis
 Mr Johnson Mr White
 Eli Saller John Scaward F Stokes

1066 August 14th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice to take into consideration the best means to be adopted for bringing Water from Ridgway for the purpose of flushing the Dains from the Above named place through the Town of Colyton to empty itself into the River Coly, Resolved that a good Hatch be placed in the upper part of Mr Rich^d Pettles Orchard who have given his consent provided we give him an Acknowledgement and a Memorandum to be placed in this Book that we do it by sufferance the Masonry to make strong with good flint hard lime and Water Sand And that the following Members be a Committee for Assist ~~and~~ in carrying out the Above named Work,
 J L Scarborough Esq Mr Snook Mr J White Mr S White Mr Bowe
 Mr Johnson Mr Spiltes and Mr Davis

John L. Scarborough (Chairman)
 J. Snook
 J. R. Johnson
 J. Spiltes
 Mr White
 Saml White

1866 September 12th At a Chamber Meeting this Day, held pursuant to Notice to take into consideration an Application made by John Edwards (Mason) for Assistance in consequence of his Meeting with a serious Accident by a fall from a Chimney Proposed & Granted that 3 £ be given him being his ~~loss~~ Also that 2 £ be given to Mr Osborne on account of Sickness Proposed and Granted that in consequence of the Butts being deficient of Water that they be supplied from the Tower tank and brought through the Butt Ground and Old Kennel to a Waste spot near the Court and that the following Members be a Committee for carrying out the same Viz the Gentlemen proposed ~~at~~ at the last Meeting

John L. Scarborough (Chairman)

J. T. T. T.

W. H. H. H.

Wm. Davis.

John Seaward

Thos. White

Thos. Lane

1866 October 4th At a Chamber Meeting held this Day to receive the report of the Committee appointed at our last Meeting for bringing Water for the Inhabitants in the Butts do report as follows (Viz) to bring the Water from the Upper part of a Field in the Occupation of Mrs Pavillion through a Field in the Occupation of Mrs Clegg through the Old Kennel into the Street about 400 Yards the following is a specification for the Work required to be done

The Fellows are Desirous of receiving Tenders for conveying a Branch from the Town Water Course to a Conduit proposed to be fixed at a place appointed by the Committee (distance about 400 feet) The Contractor is to have a trench Dug 18ⁱⁿ deep to receive the Pipe for Conveying the Water to the said Conduit and provide a strong Cast Iron service Cistern to contain 20 Gallons of Water with leading Pipes Steamers

Bill pieces &c with a cover hung with hinges and fastened with a screw lock also provide and fix a Cast Iron catch Box behind the said Conduit with proper Valves and all other requisites for easing the pressure on the main Pipe a Stop back with a proper Nozzle to be well fitted to a Lamp Post to be used for the said Conduit which Post will be supplied by the Purveyor to be taken down and repaired by the Contractor the Pipe to be used for the Main to be of 4 1/2 in Galvanized best Wrought Iron Pipe the whole of the works requisite for effectually carrying out the same aforesaid, should it not be herein fully described, is to be done at the expense of the Contractor in a sound Workman like Manner and to the satisfaction of the Chamber A sample of the Galvanized Pipe and all other particulars may be known by Applying to B.W. Higgins the Chamber do not bind themselves to accept the lowest or any Tender

Tenders to be given in ON or before Thursday Oct 4th
 Mr White's Contract 31. 50⁰ Mr W. Hore's 27. 3. 4 Mr Stocker's 22. 0⁰

Proposed that Mr Stocker's Contract be Accepted
 Mr Stocker Also Agrees to keep the whole in repair for ~~Five~~ ^{Seven} Years ^{at 5 new year} and to finish the Work ON or before Nov 1st

Thos. Perrie
 J.W. Johnson
 Thos. White
 Ch. Satter

In consequence of not being able to get permission to take the Water through the Back Ground Mr J. White have kindly consented for it to be taken through his Land there will be more Pipe wanted as the distance from the Town Leat is much greater Mr Stocker further Agrees to complete the extra Work for 7 new foot subject to the Above Agreement

1066 October 12th, At a Chamber Meeting this Day
 held pursuant to Notice for the purpose of receiving
 Tenders for lighting the lamps during the Winter Months
 Mr Stocker's Tender for light, with Martha for 1-10-0 per
 Week with Caraffin for 1-7-0 per Week Mr White having
 refused to give up the Lamps until he is paid for Business
 supplied by him during last Winter Resolved that the lighting
 be deferred until the Inhabitants have seen the funds for
 a New Business &c. And for Necessary Repairs.

J. Sawch
 J. W. Johnson
 W. S. S. S.
 W. White
 R. Whiggins

1066 November 29th At a Chamber Meeting this
 Day held pursuant to Notice the Acts were examined
 and found correct Resolved that 1 £ to be given ^{not accepted} to David Crane
 to assist him in his Business as Auctioneer ^{not accepted}

John L. Scarborough (Chairman)
 James White
 Francis Stokes
 John Seaward
 J. Farmer
 W. Johnson
 P. Harris.

1866 December 26th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice in consequence of Mr William White refusing to give up the Lamps to be have in his Possession the Property of the Feoffees

Proposed and carried unanimously that Mr White be requested to give up Possession of the said Lamps immediately, should he refuse to give them up, the Bailiff do immediately Summon him to show cause for their detention

Jas White Chairman
J W Johnson
W H White

Edi Salter
R W Higgins

Mr White having given up the lamps but the Burners being in such a bad condition it is agreed that Mr Stacks contract be accepted (viz) to light and keep lighted for 7 Hours per Night with Paraffin ^{14 Lamps} during the Winter for £ 7. 0 per Week and to return the whole (when required) in as good Condition as he receive them the Contractor to provide 14 New Burners at 2/6 each

1866 December 24th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held agreeable to Notice the Sum of 20-11-0 was Distributed as per Book

Proposed and Carried that 20 £ to be given towards a Subscription for Soup to be Distributed during the Winter

J. Snook Chairman
John Prover
T. Parris
W H White
R W Higgins
A. Turner
Jas White
H. Stopped
J W Johnson

1867 January 23rd. At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice the Sum of £3. 0. 0 was given to those Persons as per Book

- John E. Seabrough (Chairman)
- J. W. Johnson
- J^r Seaward
- F Stokes
- Thos White
- T. Parrie
- John Drown
- Samy White

1867 March 7th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice Resolved that 200 Bags of Potatoes be purchased to give to the Poor that the following Members be Appointed as a Committee to assist the Bailiff in purchasing and distributing the same An Application having been made by Mr Chand for a New Shop Window the cost of which will be about 0 £ Resolved that 4 £ be given towards the same provided that it be Done according to Specification

x Proposed that Mr T White Mr Parrie Mr Saltie Mr Johnson Mr Stokes & Mr Drown be the Committee for the Above named purpose Proposed that tenous be deliver in this ^{Room} ~~by~~ March 20th at 10 o'clock in the Forenoon

- John Drown Chairman
- J. W. Johnson
- Thos White
- Thos Parrie
- F Stokes
- B W Higgins

1067 March 30th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice to receive tenders for Potatoes for Planting with Samples of the same In consequence of their being, but one Sample of Potatoes Delivered

It is resolved that this Meeting do Adjourn for one Week (Viz) Thursday Next the 30th inst at 10 o'clock

Sam^r White

J^r W. Johnson

D. Power

T. Harris

F. Stokes

1067 March 30th inst At a Chamber Meeting this Day held Adjourned from March 20th to consider the means to be adopted to get a supply of Potatoes for the Poor for planting

Resolved that Mr Langtons tender be Accepted

(Viz) 20 Bags at 6/ per Bag Also John Truel 40 Bags at 6/ Also Richard Miller 30 Bags at 6/ Also Joseph Deane 100 Bags at 7/6 per Bag To be Delivered on Wednesday 10th of April Thursday 10th of April at the Market House

Wm. C. Seabrough (Chairman,
Thos. White

W. Salter

John Seaward

J^r W. Johnson

John Drower

R. Whiggins

1067 May 16th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice the Acc^ts were examined and allowed leaving a balance of £9. 2. 3 in the Wells and Dorset Bank Application having been by James Restorick for Assistance to send his Son to America Resolved that the Bailiff do Advance him 2^l Also Mrs Wocam Widow 5^l Also Mrs Shephard 1^l Also that 1^l be Advanced to Mr Page on Account of Sickness

Wm. C. Seabrough

Thos. Harris

J^r W. Johnson

F. Stokes

1867 July 30th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice to take into consideration An Application made by Mr Dawe for a New Granary for his Corn Also An Additor to his Cow Linhays Resolved that Mr Power be instructed to put of a Granary 16 long by 12 ft And use as much Timber ~~at~~ ^{that} ~~which he will find~~ ^{can} on the Estate that will be fit for part of the Work In consequence of Sickness Resolved that 5 £ be given to Alfred Seaward 3 £ to Mr Newbery Colyford other Applications to stand over for further consideration Respecting the Cow Linhay Resolved that it be postponed for the present

John L. Scarborough (Chairman)
 Tho White
 Saml White
 Power
 J W Johnson
 T Darris -
 R W Higgins

1867 August 10th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice for the purpose of consulting if any Grant should be made towards Altering and enlarging Umboorne Bridge Resolved that 20 £ per Cent be given towards the Expence the work provided the Works are carried out to the satisfaction of the Chamber -

John L. Scarborough (Chairman)
 Thos Darris
 Saml White
 John Mischy
 Tho White
 F Stokes
 J W Johnson
 R W Higgins

1867 Sept 19th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice to take into consideration the lighting of the 14 Lamps during the Winter Months Resolved that the following Members be a Committee to get Estimates for lighting the Above named with Naptha Also to get the Bureaus properly repaired (viz) Mr Drouer Mr Salter Mr Cower Mr Seaward & Mr F White And that this Meeting do Adjourn for Tuesday next the 24th to receive the Committee's report

Wm White Chairman
 Eli Salter
 John Seaward
 Drouer
 J. Johnson
 Thos. Parris -
 John Drouer
 B. W. Higgins

1867 Sept 24th At an Adjourned Meeting this Day held to receive returns for lighting the Lamps during the Winter Resolved that Mr Whites Tender be accepted viz 12.6 per Week Agreeable to his Contract made with the Feoffee, Nov 8th 1867 And to allow him 10⁰ for putting the Lamps in Repair

William White

John Drouer Chairman
 J. W. Johnson
 John Seaward
 Drouer
 B. W. Higgins
 Sam. Cower

1867 November 6th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice the half year's Rent was examined and found correct leaving a Balance of 238. 2. 9^p in the Mills & Dosed Bank Application for Assistance made by Elyth Sumner in consequence of Sickness Granted 2 £ present

- J. L. Scarborough Esq^r Chairman
- Mess^{rs} S White
- T White
- T Cairns
- J. Johnson

1867 November 20 At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice to take into consideration the desirableness of putting up a Wall Against the Field in the Occupation of Mr Eldrige Ottery St Mary adjoining the Property of Mr Eveligh Resolved that Mr Digby's Estimate be accepted by the Wall to be 117th long 5th high & 16th thick for the Sum of 5th 10th & provided Mr Eveligh will agree with Mr Digby to pay him one half of the Amount 5th 10th In consequence of Miss Fott having met with a very severe Accident it was proposed and carried Unanimously that the Sum of 5 £ be advanced out of the Feoffee funds

- Sam^l White Chairman
- The White
- Daniel Brass
- John Drower
- J. W. Johnson
- R. W. Higgins